

Bloomingdale Golfers Association

Minutes of 3rd Quarter Meeting held on September 10, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 1:15 PM by Association President James Kasch. The meeting was held at the Bloomingdale Golfers Club.

Board Members Present:

President James Kasch Treasurer Don Lucas

Secretary Tom O'Connor

Minutes: Minutes of 2022 2nd Quarter meeting approved as written.

The Treasurer's Report as of August 31, 2022:

General Fund: \$ 2,527 Classic Fund: \$ 1,511 Hole in One Fund: \$ 280 Cash Balance: \$ 736

The Treasurer's report was approved as presented.

Old Business:

President James Kasch brought it to the members attention that the Vice-President position was still vacant. The prevailing sentiment was that the position would continue to be vacant until the December 2022 meeting. Prior to moving on to the next subject matter, member Rich Aman volunteered to fill the empty VP position. A concur vote was asked for and all members in attendance approved.

New Business: NTR.

Membership: We currently have 59 members. All current members should be on the lookout for new members. As a reminder, sponsoring a new member earns 5 Classic points.

Membership Dues:

Please submit payment for the 2023 season no later than January 15th. Annual dues will remain at \$40 with an additional \$5 for Hole in One participation.

Committee Reports:

Rules Committee: NTR.

Handicap Committee: The Committee is once again reminding members to post their scores within 24 hours after completion of play.

Tournament Committee (Chaired by James Kasch):

Tournament Chair reminded the members that there will be no events in October.

Jim Varner Memorial: Tournament will be held on November 12th. Every member is encouraged to participate in this event. The Board would like to see 35 to 40 members participate. Discussion was held to allow previous BGA members to participate in a Skins & KP Only basis.

Black Friday Game: Will be held on November 25th (day after Thanksgiving).

Christmas Tournament: This year's tournament will be held on December 10th. Note that the Christmas Collection Box will be set up in time for the Jim Varner Memorial.

Masters (2023): The Tournament Director announced intent to make next year's event flighted instead of Open & Senior (A and B Flight). Tee assignments would be based on age.

50-50 Pot:

Association \$63 Lucky Member \$62

Winner Don Lucas

Attendance:

- 19 members were in attendance.
- Signed attendance sheets are the *only* proof of one's attendance at a meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:40 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Tom O'Connor Association Secretary E-mail questions or concerns to the Bloomingdale Golfers Association (BGA) address. In case of an emergency or need of a quick answer contact a Board Member directly.

Next Meeting: 10 December 2022 @ 2 PM.

BGA Email: BloomingdaleGolfers@gmail.com
BGA Website: https://bloomingdalegolfersassociation.com/
BGA Facebook Page: Bloomingdale Golfers Association
Bloomingdale Golfers Club website: https://bloomingdalegolf.com/

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts – thanks.

Stay friendly with the staff of any course we play; if you have issues address them to a member of the BGA Board.